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Ka tangi te tītī.

Ka tangi te kākā.

Aue ka tangi hoki ahau.

E Karanga tēnei atu ki ngā manu kōrero o ngā Marae

Kei roto i te riu o Whangaroa.

Kia tae mai ki te hui a tau ā Te Rūnanga o Whaingaroa.

Haere mai me te whānau.

Anō hoki me ngā manu tīoriori a ngā marae.



ORGI EKEMR MX MW Q] TPIEWYVI XS [IPGSQI ]SY XS 
XLI ARRYEP GIRIVEP 2IIXMRK SJ TI RľRERKE O 
WLEMRKEVSE� I LEZI OITX XLMW VITSVX WLSVX FIGEYWI 
LMWXSV] LEW WLS[R QI XLEX TISTPI EVI QSWX 
MRXIVIWXIH MR [LEX STIVEXMSRW LEZI EGLMIZIH� OYV 
FMKKIWX EGLMIZIQIRXW GER FI QIEWYVIH F] [LEX 
[I IREFPI XLI (EO ERH LMW XIEQ XS EGLMIZI� 

INTRODUCTION
TLMW MW RS[ Q] JSYVXL VITSVX XS ER AG2 ERH SRGI 
EKEMR I GER FI I\GMXIH F] XLI TVSKVIWW XLEX [I 
EW ER SVKERMWEXMSR LEZI QEHI WMRGI Q] ǻVWX ERH 
WYFWIUYIRX VITSVXW� 

AW MRHMZMHYEPW ERH EW E GSPPIGXMZI 'SEVH [I 
GSRXMRYI XS FIGSQI QSVI IǺIGXMZI MR SYV 
VSPIW XS E TSMRX� WLIR [I LEZI RI[ QIQFIVW 
GSQI SR XS XLI 'SEVH [I EVI EFPI XS GSRXMRYI 
SYV QSQIRXYQ JSV[EVH VITVIWIRXMRK ]SYV 
MRXIVIWXW ERH MRGVIEWMRK IǺIGXMZIRIWW [MXL 
VSFYWX HMWGYWWMSRW JSGYWWIH SR XLI XSTMG ERH RSX 
TIVWSREPMXMIW� ERH XLI HIGMWMSRW [I QEOI EVI [IPP 
MRJSVQIH�

OTIVEXMSRW EVI [SVOMRK MR ER I\XVIQIP] H]REQMG 
IRZMVSRQIRX� TLIVI EVI VIEP STTSVXYRMXMIW 
GSQMRK SYX JVSQ GSZIVRQIRX EGVSWW EPP SJ XLI 
HMQIRWMSRW JVSQ HIEPXL XS HSYWMRK XS EHYGEXMSR 
ERH [I EW E 'SEVH LEZI XS LEZI E LMKL XVYWX 
VIPEXMSRWLMT [MXL SYV (EO ERH LMW XIEQ WS XLI] 
EVI EFPI XS TMGO YT XLIWI STTSVXYRMXMIW EW XLI] 
EVMWI� JSV XLIQ XS ORS[ [I [MPP WYTTSVX XLIQ 
FIGEYWI [I ORS[ XLI] [MPP LEZI HSRI XLI 
VIUYMVIH HYI HMPMKIRGI XS OIIT YW WEJI�

TLI MRMXMEXMZIW XLEX [I LEZI FIIR IRKEKIH MR 
WMRGI Q] PEWX VITSVX EVI PEVKIP] XLI WYFNIGX SJ XLI 
OTIVEXMSRW VITSVX ERH [MPP EPWS FI XLI JSGYW SJ 
SYV LYM�E�M[M XLEX [I [MPP FI VYRRMRK IEVP] RI\X 
]IEV� I [MPP RSX VITIEX XLIQ LIVI�

I [SYPH PMOI XS EKEMR XLERO SYV �IGVIXEV]� 2EVPIRI 
JSV XLI [SVO XLEX WLI LEW HSRI JSV XLI 'SEVH ERH 
:MZ ERH SXLIVW JSV IRWYVMRK XLEX [I EVI WYTTSVXIH 
ERH [IPP ERH LIEPXLMP] JIH�

(ONTINUE)
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Te Rīpoata
a te Hēmana
Chairperson Report



MEMBERSHIP AND 
GOVERNANCE
OYV QIQFIVWLMT GSRXMRYIW 
XS KVS[� [MXL �092 VIKMWXIVIH 
FIRIǻGMEVMIW�

I VIQMRH FIRIǻGMEVMIW XLEX XLI 
GYVVIRX GSRWXMXYXMSR EPPS[W JSV EPP 
2EVEI XS LEZI E ƸǻVWXƹ ERH ƸWIGSRHƹ 
HIPIKEXI SR XLI 'SEVH XS VITVIWIRX 
XLIMV MRXIVIWXW� 

IR EHHMXMSR XS KIRIVEP 'SEVH 
QIIXMRKW 'SEVH QIQFIVW 
EPWS YRHIVXEOI SXLIV VSPIW MR 
WYFGSQQMXXIIW XS IRWYVI XLEX 
[I EVI EFPI XS JYRGXMSR IǽGMIRXP]� 
TLIWI EVI��

Finance Audit Risk Committee 
(FAR)
�XITLIR RYWL� LMERI PERYM

Kaeo Bridge Taumatua 
Governance Committee
WEMLSVE 2SVI� PEXVMGME TEYVSE� 
0EVERKE PSYVI[E� GEMP RMGLEVHW� 
HSOM TYE� TROW (EO

Sports and Education Grants: 
RYXL HIXE� �XITLIR RYWL�
NEXEPMI WMPPMEQW

Te Ukaipo
EPNSR +MX^KIVEPH� �XITLIR RYWL� 
2EEXE HEVVMW

Board Policy Review
PEYPMRI 2SVI� WEMLSVE 2SVI�
LMERI PERYM� TROW (EO

MACA
HSOM TYE� TROW (EO

Waka
(LEV AHEQW� 0EVIR WMPPMEQW�
RYXL HIXE� �XITLIR RYWL� TROW 
(EO� WEMLSVE 2SVI 
WLEVI WEOE�

Draft Constitution
LMERI PERYM� HSOM TYE� RYXL HIXE� 
TROW (EO

How TROW assets affect whānau 
LMERI PERYM� �XITLIR RYWL� 0EVIR 
WMPPMEQW� TROW (EO 

Subsidiary Establishment
2EEXE HEVVMW� GEMP RMGLEVHW� PEYPMRI 
2SVI� NEXEPMI WMPPMEQW TROW (EO

TLI 'SEVH QIIXW VIKYPEVP] IZIV] 
QSRXL ERH EP[E]W LEW E JYPP 
EKIRHE XS [SVO XLVSYKL� 

GOVERNANCE 
HIGHLIGHTS 2018/19 
TLI JSYV OI] XLMRKW XLEX I [SYPH PMOI 
XS LMKLPMKLX LIVI EVI�

1� OYV +MRERGMEP AYHMX MW EKEMR 
ƸI\GIPPIRXƹ� 

2� APP I\XIVREP EYHMXW 
2�)�OT� 
SJ SYV WIVZMGIW LEZI EPWS FIIR 
TSWMXMZI� [LMGL QIERW XLEX SYV 
JYRHIVW EVI LETT] EFSYX XLI [E] 
[I EVI HSMRK XLMRKW�

�� OYV GVIHMFMPMX] EW ER SVKERMWEXMSR 
MW GSRXMRYMRK XS EXXVEGX XLI 
EXXIRXMSR SJ TSXIRXMEP JYRHIVW 
SJ EPP HIWGVMTXMSRW 
JVSQ TVMZEXI 
TLMPERXLVSTMG XVYWXW XS RI[ 
GSZIVRQIRX AKIRGMIW��

�� TLI JSYVXL MW XLEX [I LEZI FIIR 
EFPI XS IWXEFPMWL E VIPEXMSRWLMT 
[MXL WSQI SJ SYV QSVI WIVMSYWP] 
QEVKMREPMWIH [LÌREY [LS LEZI 
LMWXSVMGEPP] ƸJEPPIR XLVSYKL XLI 
GVEGOWƹ XS E TSMRX XLEX XLI] EVI 
PSSOMRK JSV [E]W XS GSRXVMFYXI XS 
SYV GSPPIGXMZI JYXYVI�

OPERATIONAL 
HIGHLIGHTS 2018/19 
HIEPXL] JEQMPMIW I\XIRHW SYV 
GETEGMX] ERH GETEFMPMX] MR XLI 
LIEPXL WIGXSV [MXL ER EHHMXMSREP WM\ 
JYPPXMQI WXEǺ HIHMGEXIH XS LIEPXL 

TVIZIRXMSR MRMXMEXMZIW EGVSWW XLI 
[MHIV TI TEM TSOIVEY RSLI� TLMW [EW 
E VIEP EGLMIZIQIRX XS LEZI FIIR 
E[EVHIH XLMW WIVZMGI EQSRKWX 
QER] ETTPMGERXW�

TÌOSY HSYWMRK PVSNIGXW� QIERW 
VIEP LSYWMRK WSPYXMSRW HIXIVQMRIH 
ERH HVMZIR F] [LÌREY� TLMW LEW 
QIERX LSQI VITEMVW JSV E RYQFIV 
SJ TVSTIVXMIW ERH EǺSVHEFPI LSQI 
S[RIVWLMT ETTVSEGLIW JSV [LÌREY 
MR XLI VSLI�

OYV 0ÌMRKE OVE ETTVSEGL MW XLI OI] 
XS [LÌREY WYGGIWW F] MRGVIEWMRK 
XLI EQSYRX SJ LSYWMRK STXMSRW 
MRGPYHMRK TYFPMG ERH EǺSVHEFPI 
LSQI S[RIVWLMT�

THE FUTURE 
'YMPHMRK SR Q] PEWX � ]IEVƶW VITSVXW 
ERH XLI EFSZI� GPIEVP]� [I LEZI 
KSXXIR MRXS E TVEGXMGI SJ HSMRK XLI 
VMKLX XLMRKW EX XLI VMKLX XMQI� TLMW 
[I RIIH XS XVIEWYVI ER YRHIVTMR 
SYV JYXYVI KVS[XL XS HIPMZIV XS SYV 
TISTPI�

CONCLUSION 
IR GSRGPYWMSR I [SYPH PMOI XS 
XLERO XLSWI MRHMZMHYEPW ERH 
2EVEI [LS LEZI KSXXIR MR 
FILMRH XLI 'SEVH XS LIPT 
YW XS QEOI XLI RľRERKE ER 
SVKERMWEXMSR XLEX SYV [LÌREY
EVI TVSYH SJ� EW [IPP EW� [ERX XS
FIPSRK XS�

NKÌ 2MLM

2YVVE] 2SWIW
(HAIR
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NKÌ 2MLM

2YVVE] 2SWIW

Te Rīpoata a te Hēmana – Chairperson Report GSRXMRYIH
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Tō Tātou Poari 
Our Board and Marae Delegates

KARANGAHAPE
�XITLIR 
PEHHM� RYWL
RSFIVX RYWL

MANGATŌWAI
AVGLMI 2SVI
PEYPMRI 2SVI

NGAITUPANGO
0EVIR WMPPMEQW

ŌTANGAROA
LMERI PERYM
(PISR TYOYMXSRKE

TAHAAWAI
2EEXE HEVVMW

TĀKOU
HSOM TYE

TAUPŌ
2YVVE] 2SWIW

TE HUIA 
API\ WMOM
2EVXMR RYHSPTL 

TE PATUNGA
RYXL HIXE
GEMP RMGLEVHW

TE TANGATA
(LEVPIRI AHEQW
HSOMQEXI AHEQW

WAIHAPA
NEXEPMI WMPPMEQW

(HAIRPER�ON Murray Moses

)EPUT= (HAIR Hoki Tua 

TREA�URER Stephen Rush 

CEO  TSE +ERIZE

Secretary 2EVPIRI PMZEG

2ARAE IN THE
WHAINGARAOA ROHE
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WHAT IT I� TO WIN���
PLSXS GVIHMX� TSR] +SWXIV 
)IGIEWIH�
0EIS RYKF] +SSXFEPP (PYF � 0EIS � 0IVMOIVM 0 � /YRI 2011
0EIS GIPIFVEXIW ERSXLIV [MR :EPERGI PIEHW WYTTSVXIH F] XIEQ QEXIW�
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ACHIEVEMENTS FOR FY 18/19
New Services
TLMW ]IEV [I GSRXMRYI XS KVS[ SYV WIVZMGIW 
ERH WYTTSVX QSVI [LÌREY MR XLI VSLI XLVSYKL 
EGUYMVMRK RI[ WIVZMGIW XLEX [LÌREY LEZI 
ZSMGIH XLI] LEZI E RIIH JSV MRGPYHMRK IRLERGIH 
+MRERGMEP (ETEFMPMX] WIVZMGIW� QSVI �SGMEP [SVO 
WYTTSVXW MRGPYHMRK XLI MRXVSHYGXMSR SJ �YTIVZMWIH 
AGGIWW WIVZMGIW� ERH EHHMXMSREP LSYWMRK WYTTSVXW 
WYGL EW XLVSYKL 2ERE[E OVE� OJ TEVXMGYPEV RSXI�

ƽ HIEPXL] +EQMPMIW              
+EV NSVXL

ƽ TÌOSY�(SQQYRMX] 
)IZIPSTQIRX XLVSYKL 
HSYWMRK

ƽ (SQQYRMX] IZIRXW 
TLI RľRERKE LEW FIIR 
TVIWIRX EX GSQQYRMX] 

IZIRXW MRGPYHMRK XLI (LVMWXQEW TEVEHI� 
WEMXEVYOI ERRYEP WGLSSPWƶ IZIRX� XLI LEFSYV 
WIIOIRH 2EVEI  PMVM 2SOIRE 2IQSVMEP �TSVXW 
TSYVREQIRX� IVSR 2ELYI ERH [I LEZI E VIKYPEV 
TVIWIRGI RS[ EX WEMXERKM [IIO�

• Minister Mahuta Announcement of Tākou 
investment in February 2019 at Te Nohoanga

ƽ 0ÌMRKE OVE WI LEZI I\XIRHIH SYV HSYWMRK 
�XVEXIKMIW WMKRMǻGERXP] ERH LEZI MRGVIEWIH 
SYV LSYWMRK WTIGXVYQ XS MRGPYHI RSX SRP] 
IQIVKIRG]�XVERWMXMSREP LSYWMRK ERH IWWIRXMEP 
LSQI VITEMVW� FYX WSGMEP LSYWMRK ERH EVI 
TMPSXMRK STXMSRW JSV EǺSVHEFPI LSQI S[RIVWLMT 
JSV [LÌREY�

ƽ TI NSLSERKE LEW KVS[R JVSQ MXW IEVP] HE]W ERH 
MW TVSZMHMRK WYTTSVXW XS RYQIVSYW RYQFIVW 
SJ [LÌREY FSXL JVSQ [MXLMR XLI VSLI ERH 
[MHIV WIIOMRK IQIVKIRG] EGGSQQSHEXMSRW� 
TLMW [SVO LEW FIIR GLEPPIRKMRK� LS[IZIV XLI 
FIRIǻXW SJ TVSZMHMRK [LÌREY MR RIIH [MXL 
XIQTSVEV] EGGSQQSHEXMSRW LEW QEHI E 
TSWMXMZI MQTEGX SR XLIMV PMZIW� WI EPWS MRZIWXIH 
MR XLI GSQTPI\ F] VIRSZEXMRK XLI YRMXW ERH XLI 
GSQQYREP EVIEW MR SVHIV XS FVMRK XLI GSQTPI\ 
FEGO XS MXW JSVQIV KPSV]� 

(ONTINUE)

TOA +ANE:A

Te Rīpoata a te 
Kaihautū
(LMIJ E\IGYXMZI RITSVX



ƽ OTXMSRW JSV I\TERHMRK XLI WMXI 
MRGPYHI MRZIWXQIRX MR QSVI 
MRJVEWXVYGXYVI ERH TSXIRXMEPP] 
EGGIWWMRK SXLIV YRYWIH EVIEW SJ 
XLI PERH FPSGO�

ƽ AYHMX OYV ')O EYHMX 
QEREKIQIRX VITSVX JSV XLI 
]IEV LEW FIIR TSWMXMZI ERH XLMW 
MW XIWXEQIRX XS SYV LEVH [SVO 
ERH HIXIVQMREXMSR MR QEREKMRK 
SYV ǻRERGMEP EǺEMVW [IPP ERH 
EWXYXI QEREKIVW SJ SYV JYRHIV 
MRGSQI WXVIEQW� TS HEXI [I LEZI 
GSRXVEGXYEP WIVZMGI VIPEXMSRWLMTW 

[MXL TP0� 2�)� E TY WLÌREY� 
HU)� 2SH� N)H'� 2SE� OVERKE 
TEQEVMOM� TI 2EXE[EM� 2ELMXELM 
HEYSVE PHO� +EV NSVXL REAP� 
2SH

ƽ OYV XIEQ LEW FIIR SYV KVIEXIWX 
WYGGIWW WXSV] ERH I [SYPH PMOI XS 
VIGSKRMWI XLI IǺSVXW SJ EPP SJ Q] 
STIVEXMSRW XIEQ [LS XLVSYKL 
XLIMV HIHMGEXMSR ERH GSQQMXQIRX 
XS XLI XEWOW EX LERH LEZI FIIR 
EFPI XS KVS[ XLI SVKERMWEXMSR ERH 
WYTTSVX QSVI [LÌREY MR RIIH�

ƽ I EPWS [SYPH PMOI XS EGORS[PIHKI 
XLI 'SEVH JSV XLIMV SRKSMRK 
WYTTSVX SJ Q] PIEHIVWLMT EX XLI 
STIVEXMSREP PIZIP ERH WYTTSVXMRK 
XLI FYWMRIWW SFNIGXMZIW SZIV XLI 
]IEV�
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NKÌ 2MLM�

TSE +ERIZE
(EO� TROW
TSE +ERIZE

OUR 2ANAGE2ENT TEA2

+VSQ PIJX� WEHH] WEHW[SVXL� OTIVEXMSRW 2EREKIV /EGOMI EH[EVHW�'VYGI� (EO TSE +ERIZE� (SVTSVEXI �IVZMGIW 2EREKIV 
ATVMP HIXEVEOE ERH E\IGYXMZI AWWMWXERX 2EVPIRI PMZEG � Absent HIEPXL] +EQMPMIW 2EREKIV 'VII )EZMW

Te Rīpoata a te Kaihautū – Chief Executive Report GSRXMRYIH
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MARAE BASED SERVICES
TLI RľRERKE [MPP FI VSPPMRK SYX E WIVMIW SJ WIVZMGIW XS 
XLSWI 2EVEI [LS I\TVIWW ER MRXIVIWX MR XLI WIVZMGIW�
STTSVXYRMXMIW EZEMPEFPI� WI [MPP WIIO WYTTSVX JVSQ XLI 
2EVEI VITW� TS EHZMWI XLI RľRERKE ERH KEYKI XLI 
PIZIP SJ MRXIVIWX� TLIWI MRGPYHI�

• E Tu Whānau: WI VIGIRXP] LIPH 
E WYGGIWWJYP HYM EX 0EVERKELETI 
2EVEI JSGYWIH SR [LÌREY [LS 
HS RSX RSVQEPP] EGGIWW WYTTSVXW 
JVSQ XLI RľRERKE SV JVSQ ER] 
SVKERMWEXMSRW ERH XLMW LEW FIIR ER 
STTSVXYRMX] XS TVSZMHI E TPEXJSVQ JSV 
XLIWI [LÌREY� 

 TLVSYKL E TY WLÌREY E JEQMP] ZMSPIRGI JSGYWIH 
OEYTETE� [LÌREY WLEVIH XLIMV WXSVMIW ERH EGGIWWIH 
WYTTSVX JVSQ SYV JVSRXPMRI XIEQ�

• Te Reo Me Ona Tikanga: WSVO [MXL 2EVEI ERH 
[LÌREY XS MHIRXMJ] WYGGIWWJYP SV TVIJIVVIH PIEVRMRK 
QIXLSHW MR SVHIV XS EWWMWX XLIQ XS PIEVR TI RIS

• Financial Literacy: PVSKVIWW JVSQ XLI 2EVEI FEWIH 
GSYVWIW WYGL EW �SVXIH 0ÌMRKE  OVE MR TÌOSY XS 
HIPMZIV [LÌREY ERH 2EVEI KVSYTMRKW JSV ǻRERGMEP 
PMXIVEG] XVEMRMRK ERH TVSKVEQW

• ECE: )IZIPSTMRK EHHMXMSREP WYTTSVX JSV PYRE EGVSWW 
XLI OI] EVIEW [LIVI TEVIRXW LEZI RSX FIKYR XS 
IRKEKI XLIMV XEQEVMOM MR IEVP] PIEVRMRK TEXL[E]W�
TLMW MRGPYHIW LIPTMRK XS IWXEFPMWL ERH WYTTSVX 
[LÌREY MR VYRRMRK XLIMV S[R PYRE MR XLI WEMRYM�TI 
NKEIVI EVIE�

• Iwi registration: RIZMWI I[M VIKMWXVEXMSRW ERH 
IRVSPQIRX TVSGIWWIW� AHHMXMSREP VIKMWXVEXMSRW EVI 
GSQMRK XLVSYKL GSQQYRMX] IZIRXW ERH MR SǽGI 
VIKMWXVEXMSRW

�

OTIVEXMSRW RITSVX
+VSQ XLI )IWO SJ XLI (EO

TOA +ANE:A

(ONTINUE)
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Rīpoata Whakahaere – Operations Report GSRXMRYIH

(HRA�HU)
(HP �TATU�
We have been preferred as a 
provider for the attainment of our 
CHP status through CHRA and HUD. 
Our application has been lodged and 
we anticipate a positive response 
before the end of 2019.

This will enable us to provide 
additional housing services to 
whānau including long term public 
housing (i.e. rental homes) and 
subsidies for these. 

As we start to support our spectrum 
of housing services it is inevitable 
that we increase the amount of 
affordable rental properties in the 
rohe for whānau who seek long term 
accommodation supports. 

2ËTAURANGA�
2ĞHIOTANGA
We are currently delivering new 
services through the Ministry of 
Education funded approaches 
including:

• Hoki ki te Rito (parenting support)

• Poipoia Te Mokopuna (Peepi 0-5 
supports)

• Toikuranui (Support whānau/
learners in their educational 
pathways) 

INTEGRATE) I�T 
�=�TE2 
We are still progressing the new 
integrated I/T system- and have 
landed on a provider to deliver 
these services. Critical to this is 
the reporting capability to allow all 
whānau who have touch points with 
us to be able to record their Marae, 
Hapu, Iwi affiliations so we can 
evidence the support we provide to 
the more than 500 whānau who we 
serve. We will finalise implementation 
of the system by June 2020.

E)U(ATION 
�(HOLAR�HIP� AN) 
�PORT� GRANT� 
A)2INI�TRATION�
With the launching of these 
education and sports/grants 
scholarships we are finding 
that increased administrative 
requirements for our Iwi register will 
be required. We have been seeking 
assistance to review our Iwi register 
through TPK in order to resource an 
administrator further.
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RüTSEXE WLEOELEIVI – OTIVEXMSRW RITSVX GSRXMRYIH

SPECIAL PROJECTS REPORT

LANES MILL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT

(URRENT �TATU�

HEZMRK GSQTPIXIH XLI PEWX XVERGLI SJ LE^EVHSYW 
[EWXI VIQIHMEXMSR EX XLI 2MPP� [I EVI PSSOMRK 
XS[EVHW HIZIPSTQIRX SJ XLI 2MPP YXMPMWMRK E 
GSQFMREXMSR SJ XLI PG+ JYRH EW [IPP EW SXLIV JYRHW 
XLVSYKL GSYRGMP ERH XLVSYKL )IA XS HIZIPST E 
TYVTSWI�FYMPX JEGMPMX] XS QIIX E VERKI SJ RIIHW�

WI EVI ǻREPMWMRK SYV ǻVWX WXIT MR XLI PG+ ETTPMGEXMSR 
TVSGIWW [LMGL MW JSV E JIEWMFMPMX] WXYH] JSV XLI 
HIZIPSTQIRX SJ XLI LERIW 2MPP �MXI MR TSXEVE NSVXL� 
TLMW TVSNIGX LEW FIIR WSGMEPMWIH [MXL +N)(� +NH 
ERH NR( [MXL EKVIIQIRX XS TVSZMHI PIXXIVW SJ 
WYTTSVX XS XLI ETTPMGEXMSR� 

0I] JSGYW EVIEW JSV XLI PG+ EVI� EREFPMRK [LÌREY 
I\TIVMIRGIW� �TSVX ERH RIGVIEXMSR 
WEOE AQE�� 
WLÌREY�(SQQYRMX] LIEVRMRK HYF ERH TSYVMWQ�

WI EMQ XS KEMR WYTTSVX JSV XLMW TVSNIGX MRXS 2020 
[MXL XLI JYPP WYTTSVX SJ XLI PG+ EHQMRMWXVEXMSR 
FILMRH SYV IRHIEZSYVW�

HR REPORT

OZIV XLI += 18�19 TIVMSH [I LEH IQTPS]IH EHHMXMSREP 
WXEǺ MR [LMGL [I EHZIVXMWIH JSV TIVQERIRX WXEǽRK 
[LIVI ETTVSTVMEXI ERH SVKERMWIH I\XIVREP TERIPW XS 
SZIVWII ETTSMRXQIRX TVSGIWWIW�

IX LEW FIIR E XMQI SJ GLERKI JSV XLI SVKERMWEXMSR ERH 
[I LEZI ǻVI[EPPIH E RYQFIV SJ WXEǺ ERH [IPGSQIH 
RI[ WXEǺ XS XLI XIEQ�

AW [I KVS[� [I ERH SYV [LÌREY EVI VIUYMVMRK 
WTIGMEPMWX WOMPPW WYGL EW UYEPMǻIH WSGMEP [SVOIVW SZIV 
GSQQYRMX] [SVOIVW XS EHHVIWW XLI LMKLIV ERH QSVI 
GSQTPI\ RIIHW JSV [LÌREY� TLMW LEW QIERX E GLERKI 
MR SYV WXEǽRK PIZIPW ERH WOMPPW FEWIW� 

WMXL XLI LMKLIV WEPEVMIH TSWMXMSRW SǺIVIH XLVSYKL 
KSZIVRQIRX EKIRGMIW [I LEZI PSWX WXEǺ XLVSYKL 
XLIWI TEXL[E]W [LMGL [MPP VIQEMR SRKSMRK GLEPPIRKIW 
JSV YW [MXL VIKEVHW XS TE] TEVMX]�

RŪNANGA HR 0E= IN)I(ATOR� NU2'ER

Current # of FTE’s (32HPW or more) 19 FTE’s

Current # of PT’s (32 HPW or less) 1

Current # of contractors 2

Current# of volunteers/placement students 0

CURRENT TEAM COMPLIMENT 23 Sta�

Current # of resignations 0

Current # of vacancies 2 
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(ONTRA(T �ER:I(E PER+OR2AN(E REPORTING
ERH SJ SYV ǻRERGMEP ]IEV 2018-2019 VIWYPXW�

OZIVEPP� [I LEZI I\GIIHIH SYV HIPMZIVEFPIW MR EPP GSRXVEGXIH WIVZMGIW [MXL 
XLI I\GITXMSR SJ �QSOMRK (IWWEXMSR [LMGL VIQEMRW E GLEPPIRKI MR VIKEVH XS 
VIJIVVEPW JSV SYV WIVZMGI�

WI LEZI EPWS I\TIVMIRGIH ZEVMSYW GLERKIW XS HIPMZIVEFPIW [MXL EKIRGMIW ERH 
XLMW LEW QIERX VIJSGYWWMRK SYV WXEǺ QMH�]IEV� TLMW LEW RSX FIIR LIPTJYP JSV 
TVEGXMXMSRIVW� FYX JYRHIVW LEZI FIIR ǼI\MFPI MR SYV VITSVXMRK SZIV XMW TIVMSH F] 
KVEHYEPP] MRXVSHYGMRK RI[ QIEWYVIW SZIV XMQI ERH EGGITXMRK ER SZIVPET SJ 
VITSVXMRK ERH�SV EGGITXMRK GYVVIRX EGXMZMXMIW JSV [LÌREY EW EXXVMFYXEFPI XS RI[ 
VITSVXMRK QIEWYVIW�

AW EP[E]W� [I SZIV HIPMZIV MR EVIEW WYGL EW 'YHKIXMRK� RSEH �EJIX]� RLIYQEXMG 
JIZIV� WLÌREY OVE ERH TVERWMXMSREP HSYWMRK� TLIWI EVI LMKL HIQERH WIVZMGIW 
ERH EW VITSVXIH [I EVI EMQMRK XS MRXVSHYGI RI[ WIVZMGIW SZIV XLI ]IEV JSV QSVI 
[LÌREY HIXIVQMRIH RIIHW�

AT A GLAN(E

SERVICE VOLS. PER 
ANNUM

YTD

MSD

+EQMP] �YTTSVX 
�IVZMGIW

HMKL IRXIRWMX] [LÌREY �YTTSVX 15 16

LS[�QIHMYQ MRXIRWMX] [LÌREY �YTTSVX 100 120

+EQMP] ZMSPIRGI E[EVIRIWW TEVXMGMTERXW 43 87

MSD-BFC

2SRI] 2EXIW 1�1 +MRERGMEP QIRXSVMRK ERH TIIV�PIH KVSYTW 
WYTTSVX

380 480

2SRI] 2EXIW 
PVSKVEQ

PVSKVEQ XEMPSVIH JSV GSQQYRMX] RIIH 9 98

'+( PPYW IRGPYHMRK WYTTSVXW XS VIQSXI GPMIRXW� 
TISTPI [MXL HMWEFMPMXMIW ERH LMKL RIIHW 
GPMIRXW

320 350

0EM TEME TS XIEGL LS[ XS FI WIPJ�WYǽGMIRX 
MR KVS[MRK� TVITEVMRK� GSSOMRK ERH 
TVIWIVZMRK OEM

30 35

Rīpoata Whakahaere – Operations Report GSRXMRYIH

A TOTAL OF

223
WHĀNAU  RECEIVED
SERVICES SUPPORT

A TOTAL OF

578
WHĀNAU  RECEIVED

FINANCIAL
MENTORING

SUPPORT

=EAR 2018/2019

A FURTHER

350
FINANCIAL

MENTORING
SUPPORT ...

+OR RE2OTE WHËNAU AN) 
WHËNAU WITH )I�A'ILITIE� 

AN) HIGH NEE)�
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SERVICE VOLS. PER 
ANNUM

YTD

MSD- SUPERVISED ACCESS

�YTIVZMWIH EGGIWW 

MRGPYHMRK XVERWTSVX 
[LIVI RIGIWWEV]� � 
HMKL IRXIVZIRXMSR

AWWMWX ERH WYTTSVX [LÌREYREYREXERKE� 
[LEOETETE� VIGSRGMPMEXMSR ERH 
VIGSRRIGXMSR FIX[IIR [LÌREY ERH 
XEQEVMOM MR GEVI

N/A 30

2SRMXSVIH AGGIWW � 
LS[ IRXIVZIRXMSR 

�YTTSVX [MXL EGGIWW N/A 12

TVERWTSVX SRP] TS QMRMQMWI [LÌREY GLEPPIRKIW XS 
IRKEKI [MXL XLIMV XEQEVMOM

N/A 9

NDHB

RLIYQEXMG +IZIV 
TLVSEX �[EFFMRK

� SJ XEQEVMOM IRVSPPIH MR WGLSSPW MR VSLI N/A 760

� SJ GLMPHVIR IPMKMFPI JSV WIVZMGI 
GSRWIRX 
KMZIR�

N/A 708

� SJ XLVSEX W[EFW XEOIR N/A 254

� GA� �ZI N/A 16

� GA� �ZI KMZIR ERXMFMSXMGW N/A 15

� PSWMXMZI R+ GEWIW N/A 0

FAR NORTH REAP

)IPMZIV] SJ RSEH 
�EJIX] EHYGEXMSR 
AGXMZMXMIW MR XLI 
WLERKEVSE AVIE

�EJIV �TIIHW 12 Initiatives 24

RIHYGMRK EPGSLSP VIWYPXW SJ JEXMKYI ERH 
EPGSLSP E[EVIRIWW 

ƽ GMZIE[E]W SJ MRJSVQEXMSR ERH   FSXXPIH 
[EXIV ERH PSPP] TEGOW ERH IQTEMVIH 
HVMZMRK

12 Initiatives 24

576

=SYRK HVMZIVW
VIWYPXW SJ HVMZIV PMGIRWI TVSKVEQW

ƽ LIEVRIVW GSYVWIW  
ƽ RIWXVMGXIH GSYVWI
ƽ +YPP GSYVWI

8 Initiatives 11

83
44
11

RIWXVEMRXW�GLIGOTSMRXW 12 Initiatives 12

+EXMKYI ERH HMWXVEGXMSR 2 initiatives 2

AT A GLANCE

(ONTINUE)

A TOTAL OF

51
DIRECT TAMARIKI
INCARE SUPPORT

INITIATIVES

=EAR 2018/2019

A TOTAL OF

93%
TAMARIKI IN WHANGAROA 

PERMISSION OBTAINED
FOR THROAT
SWABBING

A TOTAL OF

624
ROAD SAFETY

INITIATIVE
IMPLEMENTED

A TOTAL OF

1,4521,452
CARS CHECKED FOR
CHILD RESTRAINTS

AND  SEAT BELTS

A TOTAL OF

25,15625,156
CARS THROUGH SAFER  

SPEED DETECTION
INITIATIVE

161 (HIL)REN AN) A)ULT� 
WERE UNRESTRAINED

�A+ET= I��UE� WERE E<PLAINE)

A TOTAL OF

138
STUDENTS ATTENDED

YOUNG DRIVER 
COURSES
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TE RŪNANGA O WHAINGAROA ANNUAL REPORT 2018 – 2019

SERVICE VOLS. PER 
ANNUM

YTD

TE PU O TE 
WHEKE

)IPMZIV] SJ 
WLÌREY OVE 
NEZMKEXMSR 
WYTTSVXW XS 
[LÌREY MR XLI 
0EIS�WLERKEVSE 
GSQQYRMX]

NYQFIV SJ [LÌREY IRKEKIH F] 
0EMEVELM

37 46

NYQFIV SJ [LÌREY EWWIWWQIRXW�
TPERW GSQTPIXIH 

37 24

NYQFIV SJ [LÌREY GSQTPIXIH 
EGXMZMXMIW�I\MXIH

0 19

2MPIWXSRI MRHMGEXSVW EGLMIZIH 
EX 
PIEWX 2 TIV [LÌREY� 

37 48

TPK

HSQI RITEMVW ATTPMGEXMSRW VIGIMZIH 64 73

HSQI ZMWMXW 20 103

+MPI AWWIWWQIRXW GSQTPIXIH 20 68

OXLIV WSPYXMSRW FIMRK [SVOIH SR 2 2

ATTPMGEXMSRW RSX TVSGIIHMRK 6 6

�GSTMRK ZMWMXW 20 45

RIQIHMEXMSRƶW YRHIV[E] 30 56

RIQIHMEXMSRƶW GSQTPIXIH 30 48

MSD

TVERWMXMSREP 
HSYWMRK

� URMXW XIRERXIH� HI WLEVI A[LMRE 5 5

� URMXW XIRERXIH� WEMOEVI AZI 2 2

� URMXW XIRERXIH� TI NSLSERKE 14 14

� SJ [LÌREY EGGIWWMRK LSYWMRK N/A 68

� SJ [LÌREY SR GYVVIRX [EMX PMWX JSV 
EQIVKIRG] HSYWMRK

N/A 14

MSD

PVI�IQTPS]QIRX 
XVEMRMRK ERH 
TPEGIQIRX 

PPEGIQIRX SJ [LÌREY MRXS 
IQTPS]QIRX SJ QSVI XLER XLVII 
QSRXLW MR HYVEXMSR 

10 10

AT A GLAN(E
=EAR 2018/2019

A TOTAL OF

137
WHĀNAU  RECEIVED

WHĀNAU ORA
NAVIGATION

SUPPORT

A TOTAL OF

395
WHĀNAU  RECEIVED

HOME SERVICES
SUPPORT

A TOTAL OF

103
WHĀNAU RECEIVED

TRANSITIONAL
HOUSING
SERVICES

Rīpoata Whakahaere – Operations Report GSRXMRYIH
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SERVICE VOLS. PER 
ANNUM

YTD

NDHB

�QSOMRK 
(IWWEXMSR

6YMXW EX � [IIOW 20 9

RIJIVVEPW JSV WIVZMGI 76 49

ERVSPQIRXW MR WIVZMGI 49 41

MSD

E TY WLÌREY E TY WLÌREY (S�SVHMREXSV 
IWXEFPMWLIH

1 1

E TY WLÌREY HYM LIPH 1 1

MoH

2SH� HIEPXL] 
+EQMPMIW

2EREKIV H++N RIGVYMXIH 1 1

�LG HYM LIPH IZIV] WM\ [IIOW 6 2

TPK

TÌOSY PVSNIGX � HSQIW VITEMVIH 7 7

IRJVEWXVYGXYVI WYTTSVXW JSV PLEWI 1 1 1

WLÌREY SR EǺSVHEFPI HSQI 
S[RIVWLMT

5 6

MoE

2IPPS[ TEVIRXMRK 2 \ PEVIRXMRK HYM LIPH 20 16

(SVVIWT� �GLSSP �YTTSVX JSV YT XS 20 RERKEXELM SR 
GSVVIWTSRHIRGI WGLSSPMRK

20 3

AT A GLANCE

TARGETS
EXCEEDED

157%
SMOKING

CESSATION

=EAR 2018/2019

A TOTAL OF

14
ENGAGEMENTS OF

HOMES IN THE
TĀKOU PROJECT

A TOTAL OF

19
WHĀNAU INVOLVED
IN NEW EDUCATION

INITIATIVES
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Kaeo  River

Kaeo  River

Kaeo  River
EXISTING STATE HIGHWAY 10

STATE HIGHWAY 10

 CLIENT  REVISION DETAILSDATEREV

REV

B

B 08.08.18 ISSUED FOR INFORMATION
A 31.07.18 ISSUED FOR INFORMATION
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Aerial Imagery sourced from the LINZ Data Service https://data.linz.govt.nz/layer/1907-northland-125m-rural-aerial-photos-2000/ and
licensed by Northland Regional by Terralink International Ltd for re-use under the Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 New Zealand licence.

40m20

LEGEND
EXISTING DESIGNATION BOUNDARY

PROPOSED DESIGNATION BOUNDARY

EXISTING PARCEL BOUNDARY

FILL SLOPE

CUT SLOPE

KAEO RIVER

RľRERKE 
0EIS 'VMHKI
(SQQMXXII

 REVISION DETAILS REVISION DETAILS

REVREV

BB

ISSUED FOR INFORMATIONISSUED FOR INFORMATION
ISSUED FOR INFORMATIONISSUED FOR INFORMATION

1 
 

  TE RUNANGA O WHAINGAROA 
Minutes of Meeting held re: Kaeo Bridge TROW Offices 1pm 

Monday 20th March 2017 
Karakia/Whakatau: Waihora More 
Tautoko/Mihimihi: Chris Atama 
 
  PRESENT 
 

Toa Faneva, Martin Rudolph, Chris Atama, Gary, Pauline More, Waihora More, 
Arena Heta, Stephen Rush, Pat Tauroa, Eljon Fitzgerald, Wendy Epiha 

In 
Attendance Marlene Pivac (Minutes Secretary) 

1. APOLOGIES 
 Nil 

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the Meeting held 27th June 2016 circulated. 
Accepted as a true record 

Arena/Mooch 

3. GENERAL BUSINESS  

 

Bridge Update: 
 Presentation to NZTA July 2016 
 Public Information Open Day October 2016 
 NZTA Feb 28 2017 – Sean Rider Project Manager 

- Rewi Spraggon Iwi Liason 
Runanga Proposed Model: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Taumata 

 

  Contractors 

NRC             Conservation                   NZTA 

FNDC                                                   DOC 

 EPA     MBIE 

Working Party 

Technical Advisors 

NI[ 0EIS 'VMHKI
'PIWWMRK

IRGVIEWIH
�SGMEP 2IHME
TVEǽG

HYM Ì I[M

FACEBOOK
TRAFFIC

INCREASE

183%

TE RŪNANGA O WHAINGAROA ANNUAL REPORT 2018 – 2019

Ngā Whakahiratanga o te Tau
The Year in Highlight 2018-2019
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Ngā Whakahiratanga o te Tau
The Year in Highlight 2018-2019

Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m
I rot
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m
I rot
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m
I roto I oI rot
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m
I rot
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m
I rot
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

 ratou rongo mau oranga, to oranga.
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

 ratou rongo mau oranga, to oranga.
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o ratou rongo mau oranga, to oranga.o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

 ratou rongo mau oranga, to oranga.
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

o I o
Rapua hoki te rongo mau oranga m

What is the objective of Healthy 
Families Far North? What will we 
do and how?

H++N [MPP GSPPEFSVEXI [MXL PSGEP 
PIEHIVWLMT XS WYTTSVX [LÌREY XS 
QEOI LIEPXL] GLSMGIW [LIVI XLI] 
[SVO� PMZI� PIEVR ERH TPE]� WI [MPP 
HS XLMW F] HIZIPSTMRK VIPEXMSRWLMTW 
ERH TEVXRIVWLMTW [MXL GSQQYRMXMIW 
XS YRHIVWXERH XLI GLEPPIRKIW SYV 
[LÌREY MR XLI +EV NSVXL GYVVIRXP] 
JEGI� WI [MPP YWI GS�HIWMKR EW E 
QIXLSH XS EPPS[ XLI GSQQYRMX] 
XS WLEVI XLIMV WXSV] ERH HIZIPST 
GSQQYRMX] PIH WSPYXMSRW� 

H++N VIGSKRMWIW XLI RIIH JSV 
GSQQYRMXMIW XS WXIIV MRMXMEXMZIW 
ERH [MPP PIZIVEKI VIPEXMSRWLMTW 
ERH TEVXRIVWLMTW XS MHIRXMJ] 
W]WXIQMG GLERKI VIUYMVIH XS SFXEMR 
QE\MQYQ MQTEGX� WI [MPP RIIH XS 
[SVO GPSWIP] [MXL WXEOILSPHIVW ERH 
HVE[ SR PSGEP MRWMKLXW XS MRǼYIRGI 
W]WXIQ GLERKI�

H++N [MPP GIPIFVEXI GSQQYRMX] 
WYGGIWW ERH WLEVI XLIWI WXSVMIW WS 
XLEX XLI REVVEXMZI SJ XLI +EV NSVXL 
VIǼIGXW E LIEPXL] XLVMZMRK +EV NSVXL� 
WI [MPP WLEVI XLIWI WYGGIWWIW 
EGVSWW E QYPXMTPI SJ WMXIW PSGEPP] 
ERH REXMSREPP] XS IRWYVI XLEX XLI 
REVVEXMZI MW EGGIWWMFPI XS IZIV]SRI 
MR ASXIEVSE� 

 

MAHERE
RAUTAKI

PRESENTED

MARCHMARCH
20192019

Re-collection of historical event...
TI RľRERKE O WLEMRKEVSE 
TROW� WXEVXIH 
[MXL NYOM � )SVIIR �QMXL� 'EFI 
ILETIVE� 
'EOIV� I[E APOIV� HEOSTE AHEQW� �EQ �XI[EVX� 
HEYTYVY HIXE� 2EVPMR ETMLE� WMPJVIH � EPM^EFIXL 
PIXIVWSR� PIXIV � 2EVEVE GISVKI� (LEVPMI 
HMOY[EM ERH XLI SXLIV OEYQÌXYE SJ XLEX XMQI 
KSMRK EVSYRH XLI WLERKEVSE 2EVEI TVSQSXMRK 
XLI IWXEFPMWLQIRX SJ E RľRERKE JSV WLERKEVSE 
� MR PMRI [MXL XLI RľRERKE�E�M[M AGX TEWWIH F] 
GSZIVRQIRX MR XLI IEVP] 1980ƶW ��� VIEH QSVI EX�

https://whaingaroa.iwi.nz/2019-hui-a-iwi/

Whaingaroa

TE PUNA KOANGA

Housing
Company limited

Toenga Whenua
Tōpū R Whaingaroa

Company limited

Ngā 

TE RńNANGA
O WHAINGAROA

Whaingaroa

TE RńNANGA O WHAINGAROA

Fisheries
Company limited

TE 5ń1$1*$
O :+$,1*$52$

ATVMP 2019 EW WIIR XLI FIKMRRMRK WXEKIW 
SJ SYV YTHEXIW JSV SYV PSKS ERH ZMWYEP 
MHIRXMX] (2020 will see completion).

AIWXLIXMG TVMRGMTPIW TLI I\MWXMRK RľRERKE W]QFSP MQEKI MW XLI� (IRXVI� QMHHPI� RYGPIYW� 
LIEVX� GSVI� LYF� TMZSX� QIHMER� MRXIVMSV� HITXL� JSGYW� JSGEP TSMRX EW [IPP EW G]RSWYVI 

TIVWSR SV XLMRK XLEX MW XLI GIRXVI SJ EXXIRXMSR SV EHQMVEXMSR�� AWTIGX� HüXSVM� RIXEMRMRK 
LMWXSV]� GPIER� [IPP HIWMKRIH ERH TVSJIWWMSREP�
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Ngā Tauāki Pūtea 
Te Rūnanga O Whaingaroa Group
ARRYEP +MRERGMEP �XEXIQIRXW
+SV XLI ]IEV IRHIH �0 /YRI 2019

ERXMX] IRJSVQEXMSR 20

ATTVSZEP SJ (SRWSPMHEXIH +MRERGMEP �XEXIQIRXW 22

(SRWSPMHEXIH �XEXIQIRX SJ �IVZMGI PIVJSVQERGI 23

(SRWSPMHEXIH �XEXIQIRX SJ +MRERGMEP PIVJSVQERGI 24

(SRWSPMHEXIH �GLIHYPI SJ E\TIRWIW 25

(SRWSPMHEXIH �XEXIQIRX SJ +MRERGMEP PSWMXMSR 27

(SRWSPMHEXIH �XEXIQIRX SJ (EWL +PS[W 28

(SRWSPMHEXIH �XEXIQIRX SJ AGGSYRXMRK PSPMGMIW 29

NSXIW XS XLI (SRWSPMHEXIH +MRERGMEP �XEXIQIRXW 31

Independent Auditor's Report

Annual Financial 	tatements
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited
For the year ended 30 June 2019
Prepared by Spire Chartered Accountants �erikeri Ltd

19
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Entity Information
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Legal Name of Entity
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa 

Charities Commission 
CC20376

Officers
Murray Moses Chair
Marlene Pivac Secretary 
Stephen Rush Treasurer

Kerikeri

Entity Type and Legal Basis
Charitable Trust 

Physical Address

BDO Northland
Kerikeri

Independent Auditors

Accountants
Spire Chartered Accountants Kerikeri Ltd

Cnr Waikare Avenue & Leigh Street
Kaeo

Bank of New Zealand
Kiwibank

Bankers

Kensington Swan
Wellington

Lawyers

3

TE RŪNANGA O WHAINGAROA ANNUAL REPORT 2018 – 2019
Te Rūnanga O Whaingaroa Group Annual Financial Statements – +SV XLI ]IEV IRHIH �0 /YRI 2019



21

Entity Information continued

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Purpose

Structure

Representative Marae
Taemaro                                              Ngatiruamahue (Wainui)
Otangaroa                                         Ngaitupango (Te Ngaere)
Waihapa                                              Takou
Te Tahaawai                                       Whakaari
Te Huia                                                 Mangatowai
Te Patunga                                         Waitaruke
Mangaiti                                              Te Tangata
Karangahape                                     Taupo

Main Sources of Cash and Resources

Methods Used to Raise Funds

Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services 
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa is not reliant on volunteers and donated goods or services. 

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa is not dependent on donations or grants as a major source of funding.

To access resources and deliver services to the whanau of Whaingaroa.  

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa is a Trust established by deed dated 8 August 1991. The Trust was 
established under the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and was registered with the Charities Commission
on 7 January 2008. The Trust is governed by an elected member of each of the representative marae.

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa enters into contracts with Government and other charitable organisations to 
deliver services and receives funding to do so. Dividend income is also received from its subsidiary 
Whaingaroa Fisheries Ltd to distribute to Marae and to fund education, sport and cultural grants for 
registered members.

4
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Approval of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Trustees are pleased to present the approved consolidated financial statements of Te Runanga O 
Whaingaroa Group for the year ended 30 June 2019.

_________________________

_________________________
Stephen Rush - Treasurer

Date .....................................

Murray Moses - Chair

Date .....................................

For the year ended 30 June 2019
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group

5

19 November 2019

19 November 2019

_________________________
Murray Moses - Chair

________________________
Stephen Rush - Treasurer
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Consolidated Statement of Service Performance
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Purpose

Outcomes

Outputs

Number of Contracts in Progress by Category 2019 2018
Health and Safety 4 3
Housing 3 1
Te Reo (Te Matawai) 1 -
Social Support 4 6
Education 3 -

Dividends Paid to Te Runanga O Whaingaroa 2019 2018
Dividends paid in cash 150,000 150,000

The outcomes of Te Runanga O Whaingaroa include:
• Improved Whanau engagement and satisfaction
• Greater awareness of, and access to, health and safety
• Effective management of environment resources
• Promoting and facilitating higher achievement in education and Te Reo
• Promotion of economic activities in Te Rohe o Whaingaroa
• Improve access to and quality of housing for Nga Iwi O Whaingaroa

Health and Safety contracts include Healthy Families Far North, Rheumatic Fever Prevention, Road 
Safety and Smoking Cessation.

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa was established in 1991 to protect resources and deliver services for the 
whanau of Whaingaroa. Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd was established as an asset holding company 
to hold fishing quota and manage these assets in the best interests of Nga Iwi O Whaingaroa.

The services delivered include the following:
• Social Services (Family Violence Prevention, Access Support, Youth Mentoring)
• Rheumatic Fever Services in Schools
• Kaumatua Kuia Services
• Housing Services (Takou Project, Transitional Housing, Kainga Ora)
• Resource and Environmental Management
• Family Violence Prevention
• Budgeting/Financial Literacy Services
• Road Safety and Driver Licence Support Services
• Early Childhood Education and other Educational Support Services
• Smoking Cessation
• Healthy Families
• Whanau Ora
• E Tu Whanau

The delivery of these services and administration of Te Runanga O Whaingaroa is funded by government 
and other charitable agencies under contract.

Education Contracts include Hoki Ki Te Rito, Poi Poi Te Mokopuna and Puna.

Housing contracts include Transitional Housing, Takou Project and Kainga Ora.
Social Support contracts include Whanau Ora, Building Financial Capability, Oranga Tamariki, E Tu 
Whanau and Whanau Ora.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
Notes 2019 2018 2019 2018

Revenue
Contract Income 2,359,248 2,045,903 2,359,248 2,045,903
Operating Income 806,329 456,182 101,931 95,271
Grants 22,228 -
Rental Income 13,972 119,072

- 869 
13,972 119,072

Total Revenue 3,201,777 2,621,156 2,476,021 2,260,246

Expenses
Direct Contract Expenses 1,788,520 1,644,040 1,788,520 1,644,040
Operating Expenses 399,420 413,779 375,534 380,251
Administration Expenses 189,692 280,335 169,891 174,617
Standing Charges 95,255 90,154 72,907 63,830
Repair and Maintenance 3,895 6,143 3,895 6,143
Vehicle Expenses 14,568 11,866 14,568 11,866
Total Expenses 2,491,351 2,446,316 2,425,315 2,280,747

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 710,426 174,840 50,705 (20,502)

Other Non-Operating Items
Depreciation Recovered 767 -
Dividends Received 24,912 28,098

- 767 
150,000 150,000

Forgiveness of Debt - 300,000
Interest Received 1,636 804 905
Depreciation (102,121) (101,508) (83,440)
Donations to Marae/Sports Fund (60,425)

- 300,000  
8,165

 (83,945)
(45,000) (60,425) (45,000)

Loss on Disposal (1) (5,941) (1) (5,941)
Total Other Non-Operating Items (135,232) 201,377 (10,363) 316,524

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 575,194 376,217 40,342 296,022

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 7
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Group Group Parent Parent
Direct Contract Expenses 2019 2018 2019 2018
Accommodation Rentals 47,732 19,895 47,732 19,895
Advertising - 2,053 - 2,053
Bad Debts Written Off 5,759 -
Catering 6,160 328 328
Cleaning 4,098 7,781 7,781
Communications 14,881 10,351

- 5,759 
6,160
4,098

14,881 10,351
Computer Licences and Updates 421 2,353 421 2,353
Consultants 20,350 5,320 20,350 5,320
Consumables and Outgoings 529,760 858,531 529,760 858,531
Contractors 299,708 172,645 299,708 172,645
He Whare Awhina Outgoings
Insurance 16,179 16,179
Koha 1,350

- 8,507 
14,988
1,000 1,350

- 8,507 
14,988
1,000

Meetings 49,851 -
Office Expenses 3,311 6,368 6,368
Printing 8,788 6,911 6,911
Rent 21,470 1,200 1,200
Repairs and Maintenance 13,182 36,266 36,266
Salaries and Wages 639,841 411,299

- 49,851 
3,311
8,788

21,470
13,182

639,841 411,299
Staff Development 6,772 4,421 6,772 4,421
Travel and Accommodation 8,604 79 8,604 79
Utilities 30,783 31,152 30,783 31,152
Vehicle Expenditure 59,521 42,593 59,521 42,593
Total Direct Contract Expenses 1,788,520 1,644,040 1,788,520 1,644,040

Group Group Parent Parent
Operating Expenses 2019 2018 2019 2018
Advertising and Sponsorship 2,589 3,110 2,589 3,110
Bad Debts Written Off 4,328 -
Cleaning and Laundry 1,464 1,198 1,198
Consultancy Fees 52,935 25,086

- 4,328 
1,464

52,935 25,086
Consumables 556 19,503 556 19,503
Contractors 25,238 37,822 25,238 37,822
General 643 2,253 87 1,492
Koha 9,151 6,561 9,151 6,561
Levies 21,120 28,568 - -
Meetings 8,518 1,298 8,518 1,298
Training and Staff Development 27,600 18,982 27,600 18,982
Travel and Accommodation 14,940 15,557 12,730 11,358
Wages and Allowances 230,339 253,843 230,339 253,843
Total Operating Expenses 399,420 413,779 375,534 380,251

Group Group Parent Parent
Administration Expenses 2019 2018 2019 2018
Accountancy Fees 39,902 35,720 34,800 29,303
Audit Fees 18,040 20,980 11,000 14,740
Bank Charges 667 4,715 626 748
Catering 4,956 6,074 4,956 6,074
Communications 8,095 9,914 8,095 9,275
Computer License and Updates 16,143 10,559 16,143 10,559
Directors Fees 6,163 11,133 - -
General Operations Project Expenses 21,423 -
Grants Paid 4,375 -
Honorarium 12,313 13,738 13,738
Legal Expenses 28,123 135,804 59,978
Office Expenses 8,501 6,816 5,322
Printing and Stationery 5,892 8,431 8,431
Subscriptions and Licences 6,234 6,239 6,239
Utilities 8,865 10,212

- 21,423
-   4,375 

12,313 
27,163     

-   8,007      
-   5,892    
-   6,234 
-   8,865 10,212

Total Administration Expenses 189,692 280,335 169,891 174,617

Consolidated Schedule of Expenses

For the year ended 30 June 2019
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 8
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Group Group Parent Parent
Standing Charges 2019 2018 2019 2018
ACC Levies 2,141 1,661 2,141 1,661
Insurance 31,900 33,619 29,348 29,166
Interest - Term Loan 33,650 35,603 30,640 23,524
Interest - Overdraft 7 10
Interest - Other 12,453 10,383 4,006

- 10  
2,718

IRD Late Fees and Penalties
Rates 15,104

- 250 
8,627 6,772

- 250  
6,502

Total Standing Charges 95,255 90,154 72,907 63,830

Group Group Parent Parent
Repairs and Maintenance 2019 2018 2019 2018
Repairs and Maintenance 3,895 6,143 3,895 6,143
Total Repairs and Maintenance 3,895 6,143 3,895 6,143

Group Group Parent Parent
Vehicle Expenses 2019 2018 2019 2018
Vehicle Expenditure 6,435 7,169 6,435 7,169
Vehicle Lease 8,133 4,696 8,133 4,696
Total Vehicle Expenses 14,568 11,866 14,568 11,866

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,491,351 2,446,316 2,425,315 2,280,747

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group

Consolidated Schedule of Expenses 
continued

For the year ended 30 June 2019

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 9
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
As at 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
Account Notes 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Assets
Current Assets
Bank Accounts and Cash 1 2,003,195 725,901 1,331,537 420,241
Accounts Receivable 359,861 346,006 254,913 303,143
Goods and Services Tax
Prepayments 20,529

- 20,100 
51,571

- 13,918 
- -

Total Current Assets 2,383,585 1,143,579 1,586,450 737,302

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 5,120,915 4,769,140 2,154,494 2,152,852
Intangible Assets 4 3,213,094 3,213,094 - -
Investment in Tara Development Company Ltd 5 - - 1,000 1,000
Investment in Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd 5 - - 100 100
Investment in Aotearoa Fisheries Ltd 5 862,009 862,009 - -
Investment - Guardian Cash Plus Fund 5 873 873 873 873
Total Non-Current Assets 9,196,891 8,845,116 2,156,467 2,154,825

Total Assets 11,580,475 9,988,695 3,742,917 2,892,128

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 263,966 340,340 239,165 285,177
Accrued Expenses 3 65,432 80,505 56,632 71,535
Goods and Services Tax 59,360 -
Income in Advance 6 1,992,004 1,018,431

- 52,254 
1,402,997 506,056

Advance - Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd 10 - - 28,440 28,440
Loan - Tara Development Company Ltd 8 - - 100,000 100,000
Loan - Financial Synergy 8 35,095 29,262 35,095 29,262
Scholarship and Education Fund 27,500 26,500 27,500 26,500
Current Portion of Term Loans 8 90,121 75,032 90,121 75,032
Total Current Liabilities 2,533,477 1,570,070 2,032,204 1,122,001

Non-Current Liabilities
BNZ Loan 9 197,272 278,748 197,272 278,748
Mortgage - HNZ - TL (He Whare Awhina) 9 168,786 187,065 168,786 187,065
Loan - Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust 9 159,682 151,234 - -
Income in Advance 7 1,842,591 1,698,106 - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,368,331 2,315,153 366,059 465,813

Total Liabilities 4,901,808 3,885,223 2,398,262 1,587,814

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 6,678,667 6,103,472 1,344,655 1,304,312

Members' Equity
Retained Earnings 6,678,667 6,103,473 1,344,655 1,304,313
Total Accumulated Funds 10 6,678,667 6,103,473 1,344,655 1,304,313

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 10
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
Notes 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Providing Goods or Services 4,272,964 4,102,708 3,382,557 1,705,328
Donations or Grants Paid (59,025) (38,500) (59,025) (38,500)
Interest, Dividends and Other Investment Receipts 26,548 36,262 150,804 150,905
GST 58,208 (70,314) 54,947 (73,388)
Tax Refunds Received/Tax Paid (3,958) 2,527
Payments to Suppliers and Employees (2,483,507) (2,125,951)

              - -
(2,402,813) (2,025,199)

Cash Flows from Other Operating Activities (3,009) (12,251)
Interest Paid (33,815) (22,272)

         - -
(33,815) (22,281)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 1,774,407 1,872,208 1,092,655 (303,136)

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Payments to Acquire Property, Plant and Equipment (418,130) (2,791,934) (102,385) (140,142)
Proceeds from Loans Borrowed from Other Parties 59,442 57,463 59,442 57,463
Repayments of Loans Borrowed from Other Parties (138,416) (128,233) (138,416) (128,233)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (497,104) (2,862,705) (181,359) (210,912)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 1,277,303 (990,497) 911,297 (514,049)

Cash Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 725,892 1,716,398 420,241 934,289
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 1 2,003,194 725,901 1,331,537 420,241

Net change in cash for period 1,277,303 (990,497) 911,297 (514,049)

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 11

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
Notes 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018
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Interest, Dividends and Other Investment Receipts 26,548 36,262 150,804 150,905
GST 58,208 (70,314) 54,947 (73,388)
Tax Refunds Received/Tax Paid (3,958) 2,527
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Cash Flows from Other Operating Activities (3,009) (12,251)
Interest Paid (33,815) (22,272)

         - -
(33,815) (22,281)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 1,774,407 1,872,208 1,092,655 (303,136)

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Payments to Acquire Property, Plant and Equipment (418,130) (2,791,934) (102,385) (140,142)
Proceeds from Loans Borrowed from Other Parties 59,442 57,463 59,442 57,463
Repayments of Loans Borrowed from Other Parties (138,416) (128,233) (138,416) (128,233)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (497,104) (2,862,705) (181,359) (210,912)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 1,277,303 (990,497) 911,297 (514,049)

Cash Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 725,892 1,716,398 420,241 934,289
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 1 2,003,194 725,901 1,331,537 420,241

Net change in cash for period 1,277,303 (990,497) 911,297 (514,049)

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial statements 11
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Consolidated Statement of Accounting Policies
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Basis of Consolidation - Tier 2 Policy Applied

Receivables

Basis of Preparation

Bank Accounts and Cash

Revenue Recognition

The Group has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis 
that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions in the 
consolidated financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared under the assumption that the Group will continue to operate in the foreseeable 
future. Balances are presented in New Zealand dollars and are rounded to the nearest dollar unless otherwise specified.  

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Group and revenue can be reliably 
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received. The following specific recognition criteria must be met 
before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the service is provided.

Annual Catch Entitlement (ACE) income is recognised over the period to which the lease relates. Income received in advance relating to 
future periods is deferred and recognised as a liability.  

Forestry Rights income is recognised over the period to which the lease relates. Income received in advance relating to future periods is 
deferred and recognised as a liability. 

Dividend income is recognised in the period the dividends are resolved. 

Grants revenue is recognised when the conditions attached to the grant have been complied with. Where there are unfulfilled conditions, 
the amount relating to the unfulfilled condition is recognised as a liability and released to income as the conditions are fulfilled. 

Interest income is recognised when earned.

Measurement Basis
The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and financial position on a historical 
cost basis are followed.

i. Controlled entities
Controlled entities are entities controlled by the Group, being where the Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies
of another entity so as to benefit from that entity’s activities. The financial statements of the Group’s controlled entities are included in
the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

ii. Associates
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. Associates are entities over which the entity has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control
or joint control over those policies. The entity generally deems it has significant influence if it has over 20% of the voting rights in the
investee.

The Group's share of an associate’s or joint venture’s surplus or deficit; and impairment is recognised in the consolidated statement of 
financial performance. The cumulative movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. 

iii. Transactions eliminated on consolidation
Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term deposits) 
with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated realisable cost. Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are identified.

12
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Consolidated Statement of Accounting Policies 
continued
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

 Land No depreciation  Plant and Equipment 1 - 25 years
 Land Developments 7 - 33 years  Furniture and Fittings 5 - 12.5 years
 Buildings 33 - 40 years  Office Equipment 1.5 - 10 years
 Improvements 5 - 33 years  Vehicles 3 - 4 years

Intangible Assets

Borrowings

Property, Plant and Equipment is initially recorded at cost. Depreciation has been calculated based on the estimated useful lives as 
follows: 

Investments consist of shares or advances to unlisted entities and are recognised at cost less any impairment.

The Group holds Waka, Te Au Kaha, Uerangi and Paddles as heritage assets for their cultural significance as opposed to its ability to 
generate future economic benefit. These assets are not depreciated.

Investments

Comparative Figures
The comparative figues in the performance report relate to a period of twelve months. Comparative figures may have been altered 
where not consistent with the current year's presentation, but such alterations have not affected the previously reported financial 
position.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Payables

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Income Tax

The Group is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable and 
accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

The Group is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.

Employee Benefits

Liabilities are stated at the estimated amounts payable and include obligations which can be readily estimated. Current liabilities include 
the amounts payable in the next financial period.

Liabilities for annual leave are accrued and recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance.

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous 
reporting period.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Borrowings are recognised at their fair value and are classified as non-current liabilities except for the portion that will be repaid within 
twelve months. This is classified as a current liability. Borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred.

Intangible assets consist of Settlement Quota and ETS Units.

Settlement Quota
Settlement Quota has been recorded at fair value on recognition (Te Ohu Kaimoana allocation as part of the original Settlement) and is 
not revalued.  Fish quota are treated as an asset with an indefinite life and are not amortised. Impairment losses are recognised 
whenever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount.  Fish quota is tested annually for impairment.  The useful 
life is assessed annually to determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. Quota shares are a property 
right that represents the quota owner's share of a fishery.  These are tradable rights and are issued perpetually and are a tool used to 
actively manage the fishery in a sustainable manner via the Annual Catch Entitlement process.  As a result the quota shares are not 
amortised.

ETS Units
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd is deemed a participant in the New Zealand Emission Trading Scheme as it is an owner of fishing 
quota. These carbon credits were initially recognised at fair value at the date of acquisition. They are not revalued. As they are not 
consumed, they are considered to have an indefinite life are therefore not amortised. They are tested for impairment annually and 
whenever there is an indication that impairment exists.  

13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
1. Bank Accounts and Cash 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Bank Balances 1,989,864 712,571 1,318,207 406,920
Cash on Hand 330 330 330 330
Term Deposits - Short Term 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000

Total Bank Accounts and Cash 2,003,195 725,901 1,331,537 420,241

Group Group Parent Parent
2. Property, Plant and Equipment 30 Jun 201930 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 201930 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Freehold Land and Improvements at Cost 3,434,956 3,084,210 469,148 469,148
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (62,478) (62,139) (62,478) (62,139)

3,372,477 3,022,071 406,670 407,009

Freehold Buildings at Cost 506,095 506,095 506,095 506,095
Less : Accumulated depreciation (249,375) (236,745) (249,375) (236,745)

256,720 269,350 256,720 269,350

Te Nohoanga at Cost 894,416 864,837 894,416 864,837
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (64,807) (30,897) (64,807) (30,897)

829,609 833,941 829,609 833,941

Plant and Equipment at Cost 1,037,941 973,388 1,036,211 971,658
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (375,833) (329,610) (374,715) (329,105)

662,109 643,778 661,496 642,553

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 5,120,915 4,769,140 2,154,494 2,152,852

Group Group Parent Parent
3. Accrued Expenses 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Accounting Fees 12,000 12,000  8,000 8,000
Audit Fees 17,300 18,800  12,500 14,000
Employee Costs 30,183 26,844  30,183 26,844
Contract Expenses - 16,879 
Other 5,949 5,982 5,949

- 16,879   
5,811

Total Accrued Expenses 65,432 80,505 56,632 71,535

Group Group Parent Parent
4. Intangibles 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Settlement Quota - Deepwater Share of Quota 895,340 895,340  - -
Settlement Quota - Inshore Share of Quota 2,315,360 2,315,360  - -
ETS Units 2,394 2,394  - -

Total Intangibles 3,213,094 3,213,094 - -

Group Group Parent Parent
5. Investments 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Investment in Tara Development Company Ltd - - 1,000 1,000
Investment in Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd - - 100 100
Investment in Aotearoa Fisheries Ltd 862,009 862,009 - -
Investment - Guardian Cash Plus Fund 873 873 873 873

Total Investments 862,882 862,882 1,973 1,973
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

5. Investments continued

Te Runanga  O Whaingaroa has the following interests:

Investments in Subsidiaries:
- Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd (100% shares held)
- Whaingaroa Housing Company Ltd - not active (100% shares held)
- Tara Development Company Ltd - not active (99.9% shares held)
- Te Puna Koanga Ltd - not active (100% shares held)

Investments in Associates:
- Taitokerau Communications Ltd - not active (33.33% shares held) (refer note 11)

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd has the following interests: 

Investments in Unlisted Companies:
Aotearoa Fisheries Ltd income shares
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd holds 600 shares or 0.24% of the income shares in Aotearoa Fisheries Ltd.  The investment is 
accounted for at cost, no subsequent valuation of the shares has been carried out, and no shares have been sold, exchanged or 
acquired during the period.  The directors have assessed these income shares for impairment at balance date and no impairment is 
required.

Deep Water Group Ltd
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd holds a 2% shareholding in the Deep Water Group Ltd. It has no monetary value.

Northland Scallop Enhancement Company Ltd 
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd has a 4% shareholding in Northland Scallop Enhancement Company Ltd. It has no monetary 
value.

Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa Ltd
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd holds 100% shareholding in this company. It has no monetary value. This company was inactive 
during the year ended 30 June 2019.

Investments in Associates:
Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd holds 12.44% of the shares and is  represented on the board by one director. The Taitokerau Fibre 
Networks Ltd Board consists of four directors, one from each investor, resulting in a 25% voting right. As a result, Whaingaroa 
Fisheries Company Ltd has significant influence over Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd therefore the equity method is used to account for 
the interest in this entity. 

Advance to Associate:
During the 2016 year, Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd provided an advance of $259,996 to Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd. This 
advance was made through Te Whainga Putea Ltd, a company set up to facilitate cash contributions to Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd 
by the shareholders. Refer Note 8 for further information. Unaudited financial statements have been provided by TFNL for the 2017 and 
2018 years and draft accounts for the 2019 year.

In 2016, Taikokerau Fibre Networks Ltd had significant losses, liquidity issues and negative equity at balance date. The Directors were 
of the view that repayment of the loan by either Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd or Te Whainga Putea Ltd was remote. Due to these 
reasons the Directors resolved to impair the loan at 30 June 2016. Unaudited financial statements have been provided by TFNL for the 
2018 year and draft accounts for the 2019 year. Based on these draft financial results the advance remains fully impaired as at 30 June 
2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
6. Income in Advance -Current 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Contract income received in advance 1,402,997 506,056  1,402,997 506,056  
Deferred Income - ACE 62,633 84,586  - -  
Deferred Income - Forestry Rights 526,374 427,789  - -  

Total Income in Advance - Current 1,992,004 1,018,431 1,402,997 506,056

Group Group Parent Parent
7. Income in Advance - Non-Current 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Deferred Income - Forestry Rights 1,842,591 1,698,106  - -  
Total Income in Advance - Non-Current 1,842,591 1,698,106 - -

Group Group Parent Parent
8. Current Loans 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Tara Development Company Ltd - - 100,000 100,000
Financial Synergy 35,095 29,262 35,095 29,262
Current Portion of Term Loans 90,121 75,032 90,121 75,032

Total Current Loans 125,216 104,293 225,216 204,293

Group Group Parent Parent
9. Term Loans 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Loan - BNZ 197,272 278,748 197,272 278,748
Mortgage - HNZ - TL (He Whare Awhina) 168,786 187,065 168,786 187,065
Loan - Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust 159,682 151,234 - -
Current Portion of Term Loans

Total Term Loans 525,740 617,047 366,058 465,813

Tara Development Company Ltd
Unsecured, interest free, repayable within 12 months.
Financial Synergy
Unsecured, interest at 8.61%, repayable within 12 months.

Loan - BNZ
Bank of New Zealand
Secured over land and buildings at State Highway 10, 6 Waikare Avenue and 320 Whangaroa Road, Kaeo plus a General Security 
Agreement (GSA) Term 5 years. Interest 5.73% to 6.83% pa

Mortgage - HNZ - TL
Housing Corporation NZ Ltd (HNZC)
Secured over land and buildings at Turner Street, Kaeo. 
Interest 5.69% pa

The Contract Income in Advance balance of $1,402,997 relates to funding received in advance from the following for deliverables after 
balance date:
- Ministry of Social Development - E Tu Whanau Agreement
- Ministry of Health - Healthy Families Far North Agreement
- Ministry of Education -  Hoki ki te Tito Agreement
- Te Matawai Agreement
- Te Puni Kokiri - Maori Housing Network Funding Agreement

16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

9. Term Loans continued

Group Group Parent Parent
10. Accumulated Funds 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Opening Balance 6,103,473 5,727,256 1,304,313 1,008,291
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 575,194 376,217 40,342 296,022

Total Accumulated Funds 6,678,667 6,103,473 1,344,655 1,304,313

11. Related Parties

Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust
Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust has provided a loan to Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd to enable the company to advance funds to 
Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd. $100,000 of the $259,996 investment referred to in Note 5 was advanced to Taitokerau Fibre Networks 
Limited by Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited during the 2016 year with the balance of $159,996 funded by Te Waka Pupuri 
Putea Trust. Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust also funded $20,000 of professional fees relating to the setup of Taikokerau Fibre Networks 
Limited which resulted in a loan balance of $179,996. $50,000 was repaid in July 2016 resulting in a balance at year end of $129,996 
before interest aaccruals.
Secured over Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd's interest in Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd.
Interest 5.5% per annum to 31 May 2016, 6.0% thereafter. Full repayment by 30 April 2017. This term has been unofficially extended 
for a yet-to-be determined period of time. 

During the year, the following transactions with Te Runanga O Whaingaroa's wholly-owned subsidiaries occurred:

Dividends declared during the year by Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd totalled $150,000 (Last year - $150,000)

The current account balance due to Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd at balance date is $28,440 (Last year - $28,440). There have 
been no movements during the year. The inter-entity balance is interest free and repayable on demand. 

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd paid Te Runanga O Whaingaroa an administration fee of $15,000 for the year ended 30 June 
2019 (Last year - $10,000).

There were no transactions with Whaingaroa Housing Company Ltd. Whaingaroa Housing Company Ltd is not active.

There were no transactions with Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa Ltd. Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa Ltd is not 
active.

There were no transactions with Te Puna Koanga Ltd. Te Puna Koanga Ltd is not active.

Other related parties:

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa has a 33% interest in Taitokerau Communications Ltd which is not active. 

P More, A More and C Atama, Marae Representatives to the Board of Trustees, received contractor payments from Te Runanga O 
Whaingaroa. 

Geneva Harrison, director of Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd, is also a director of Taitokerau Fibre Networks Ltd. Whaingaroa 
Fisheries Company Ltd has a 12.44% share of Taitokerau Fibre Network.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa Group
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Group Group Parent Parent
12. Imputation Credit Account 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018 30 Jun 2019 30 Jun 2018

Opening Balance 6,645 9,172 - -
Maori Authority Tax Credits on Dividends Received 4,360 4,917 - -
Resident Withholding Tax Deducted - - - -
Maori Authority Tax Credits Refunded - -
Resident Withholding Tax Refunded

- (7,444) 
- - - -

Total Imputation Credit Account 11,005 6,645 - -

13. Capital Commitments

14. Operating Lease Commitments

15. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

16. Events After the Balance Date

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd has a Customised Average Rate Loan facility with BNZ. The balance at 30 June 2019 was nil. Te 
Te Runanga O Whaingaroa has provided a guarantee to the Lender limited to $1,000,000 for all obligations and indebtedness (present 
and future) secured over land and buildings at State Highway 10, 6 Waikare Avenue and 320 Whangaroa Road, Kaeo.

The Directors of Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd entered into an agreement to purchase land and trees at Iwitaua Road, 
Otangaroa, Northland for $530,000 (Lot 15). This agreement settled on 27 September 2019. There were no other events that have 
occured after the balance date that would have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The Group has five vehicles under operating leases. The leases expire in February 2020, October 2020, March 2021, October 2021 
and May 2022. The balance of the future lease payments as at 30 June 2019 is $65,525.

There are no capital commitments as at 30 June 2019 (Last year - nil).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE BENEFICIARIES OF TE RUNANGA O WHAINGAROA & SUBSIDIARIES 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Te Runanga O Whaingaroa & Subsidiaries (“the 
Group”), which comprises the entity information, the consolidated statement of service performance, the 
consolidated statement of financial performance and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 
30 June 2019, the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the consolidated 
statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information.  

In our opinion: 

a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, in the
consolidated statement of service performance are suitable;

b) the accompanying consolidated financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects:
• the entity information for the year ended 30 June 2019;
• the consolidated service performance for the year then ended; and
• the consolidated financial position of the group as at 30 June 2019 and its consolidated financial

performance, and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) issued by the 
New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated statement of financial performance, consolidated statement of 
financial position, consolidated statement of cash flows, consolidated statement of accounting policies and 
notes to the consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New 
Zealand) (“ISAs (NZ)”), and the audit of the entity information and consolidated statement of service 
performance in accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 
3000 (Revised) Assurance Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information (“ISAE 
(NZ) 3000 (Revised)”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for 
Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Group. 

Other Information  

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of this 
auditor’s report is information contained in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.   
 
If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s 
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  
 
Responsibilities of the Trustees for the Consolidated Financial Statements  
 
The Trustees are responsible for:  
 
a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are 

relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the consolidated statement of service 
performance;  

 
b) the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements on behalf of the Group 

which comprises:  
• the entity information;  
• the consolidated statement of service performance; and  
• the consolidated statement of financial performance, consolidated statement of financial position, 

consolidated statement of cash flows, consolidated statement of accounting policies and notes to 
the consolidated financial statements 

 
in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) issued by the 
New Zealand Accounting Standards Board; and  

 
c) such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated 

financial statements that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the trustees are responsible on behalf of the Group for 
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the 
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements   
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financials statements are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of these consolidated financial statements.  
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the trustees
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

• Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes and
outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, reliable,
comparable and understandable.

We communicate with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.  

Report to the Beneficiaries 

This report is made solely to the Group’s beneficiaries, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that 
we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other 
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other 
than the Group and the Group’s beneficiaries, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions 
we have formed. 

BDO Northland  
Kerikeri  
New Zealand 
19 November 2019 
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Toenga Whenua
Tōpū Whaingaroa

Company limited

Ngā 

FORESTRY
W+(L LEW GSRXMRYIH MXƶW WXVEXIK] 
HYVMRK XLI ]IEV XS TYVGLEWI 
JSVIWXV] FPSGOW SR ĞXERKEVSE 
ERH I[MXEYE RSEH MR I\GLERKI JSV 
+SVIWXV] RMKLXW� WI EPWS GSRXMRYI 
XS MRGVIEWI LERH FPSGOW FEGO MRXS 
I[M S[RIVWLMT�

W+(L LEW TYVGLEWIH SRI 
EHHMXMSREP JSVIWXV] FPSGO WMRGI 
VITSVXIH PEWX ]IEV� WI RS[ S[R 
12 PERH TEVGIPW [MXL JSVIWXV] VMKLXW 
XSXEPPMRK 1����LE SR OXERKEVSE�
I[MXEYE RSEH� TLIWI +SVIWXV] 
RMKLXW EVI VIEPMWIH EW E TVSTSVXMSR 
SJ MRGSQI� VIPIZERX XS XLI XIVQ SJ 
IEGL SJ XLI 12 JSVIWXV] FPSGOW� +SV 
ǻRERGMEP VITSVXMRK TYVTSWIW� XLIVI 
MW ETTVS\MQEXIP] �2��Q WXMPP XS FI 
VIEPMWIH MR SYV ERRYEP VITSVX SZIV 
XLI RI\X JI[ ]IEVW�

TLI FSEVH MW MR XLI IEVP] WXEKIW 
SJ MRZIWXMKEXMRK XLI ZMEFMPMX] SJ 
TPERXMRK XLI JSVIWXW SYVWIPZIW SR 
RI\X VSXEXMSR� 
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Entit� Information
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

Legal !ame of Entit�

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited

Principal Business

Asset Holding Company under the provisions of the Maori Fisheries Act 2004. 

Charities Commission Registration !umber

CC26789 

Ph�sical Address

Cnr Waikare Ave 2 State Highway 10
�aeo 

	hareholder

Te Runanga O Whaingaroa
100 Shares 

FEE	 PAID 2019 FEE	 PAID 2018

Directors (olding )ffice During The +ear
Geneva Harrison 1,275 4,675

Alice Hirini (ceased 2490792018) - 4,567

!van Rakena 1,870 1,891

Pauline More 3,698 -

Independent Auditors

BDO Northland
�erikeri 

Accountants

Spire Chartered Accountants �erikeri Limited
�erikeri 

Ban,ers

�iwibank
�erikeri 

La-�ers

�ensington Swan
Wellington
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!ntity Information

Purpose

To manage resources and commercial activities for the shareholder, Te Runanga O Whaingaroa.

	tructure

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited is a company incorporated on 27 August 2004. The Company was registered with the
Charities Commission on 30 June 2008. The Company is governed by the Board of Directors. 

.ain 	ources of Cash and Resources

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited receives income from the lease of fishing quota, forestry rights, dividends and bank
interest. 

.ethods /sed to Raise Funds

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited is not dependent on donations or grants as a ma?or source of funding. 

Reliance on 0olunteers and Donated Goods or 	ervices

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited is not reliant on volunteers and donated goods or services.
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Approval of Financial Report
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

The Directors are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of Whaingaroa
Fisheries Company Limited for year ended 30 June 2019.

APPRO@!D

Director

Director

Date .....................................

Director

Date .....................................
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	tatement of 	ervice Performance
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

Purpose

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited was established as an asset holding company to hold fishing quota and manage these
assets in the best interests of Nga Iwi O Whangaroa. 

Description and 3uantification of )utputs

Company profits are distributed to the shareholder and allocated to the provision of Annual Distribution to Marae, Sports and
!ducation and Cultural Discretionary Grants and to support Governance costs.

Distributions paid to Te Runanga O Whaingaroa as a source of funds for social and environment benefit during the year are
shown belowB

2019 2018

Dividends Paid to Te Runanga )�haingaroa
Dividends paid in cash 150,000 150,000
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This statement is to be read with the Independent Auditor)s Report and Notes to the Performance Report.

	tatement of Financial Performance
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

!)TE	 2019 2018

Revenue
Dividends Received 24,912 28,098

Forestry Rights 511,930 82,555

Funding Received 21,359 -

ICP �oura Operations LP 17,570 -

Interest Received 536 6,665

Lease of Cuota 179,853 288,356

Rates Reimbursements 9,858 -

Total Revenue 766,018 405,674

E9penses
Accountancy Fees 5,102 6,417

Audit Fees 7,000 6,200

Bank Charges 10 3,967

Conference Fees 320 682

Depreciation 613 505

Directors Fees 6,163 11,133

Directors Reimbursements - 639

General 557 761

Insurance 2,552 4,454

Interest - BNZ Facility 3,010 12,080

Interest - IRD 3 -

Legal Fees 960 75,827

Levies 21,120 28,568

Office !xpenses 80 682

Professional Fees 15,000 10,000

Rates 8,332 2,125

Travelling !xpenses 2,210 4,199

Total E9penses 73,031 168,237

)perating 	urplus :Deficit; 692,987 237,437

)ther !on<)perating Items
Interest - Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust 8,447 7,665

Total )ther !on<)perating Items 8,447 7,665

	urplus=:Deficit; for the +ear 684,539 229,772

Annual Financial Statements Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited  Page 7 of 17

TE RŪNANGA O WHAINGAROA ANNUAL REPORT 2018 –2019
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited Annual Financial Statements – +SV XLI ]IEV IRHIH �0 /YRI 2019

50



This statement is to be read with the Independent Auditor)s Report and Notes to the Performance Report.

	tatement of Financial Position
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
As at 30 �une 2019

!)TE	 30 �/! 2019 30 �/! 2018

Assets
Current Assets

Bank Accounts and Cash 1 642,423 277,114

Current Account - Te Runanga O Whaingaroa 28,440 28,440

Accounts Receivable 104,948 42,863

GST - 6,200

Tax Receivable 11,005 6,645

Deposits Paid in Advance - 35,000

Marine Resource Consent 9,926 9,926
Total Current Assets 796,742 406,189

!on<Current Assets
Property, Plant and !quipment 2 2,966,421 2,616,288

Investments 3 862,009 862,009

Intangibles 5 3,213,094 3,213,094
Total !on<Current Assets 7,041,523 6,691,391

Total Assets 7,838,265 7,097,579

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Creditors and Accrued !xpenses 33,601 64,125

Deferred Income 6 589,007 512,375

GST 7,106 -
Total Current Liabilities 629,714 576,500

!on<Current Liabilities
Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust 7 159,682 151,234

Deferred Income 6 1,842,591 1,698,106
Total !on<Current Liabilities 2,002,273 1,849,340

Total Liabilities 2,631,986 2,425,840

Total Assets less Total Liabilities :!et Assets; 5,206,279 4,671,740

Accumulated Funds
Share Capital 8 100 100

Retained !arnings 1,089,990 555,451

Reserves 9 4,116,189 4,116,189

Total Accumulated Funds 5,206,279 4,671,740
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This statement is to be read with the Independent Auditor)s Report and Notes to the Performance Report.

	tatement of Cash Flo-s
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

2019 2018

Cash Flo-s from )perating Activities
Receipts from Forestry Rights 786,216 2,208,450

Receipts from Lease of Cuota 119,191 198,931

Interest, Dividends and Other Investment Receipts 25,448 34,764

Tax Refunds Received9Tax Paid (4,360) 2,527

GST 3,261 3,057

Payments to Suppliers and !mployees (95,694) (108,348)

Cash Flows from Other Operating Activities (3,010) (12,080)

Total Cash Flo-s from )perating Activities 831,054 2,327,300

Cash Flo-s from Investing and Financing Activities
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and !quipment (315,745) (2,651,792)

Dividends Paid (150,000) (152,404)

Total Cash Flo-s from Investing and Financing Activities :465,745; :2,804,196;

!et Increase= :Decrease; in Cash 365,308 :476,897;

Cash Balances
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 277,114 754,011

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 642,423 277,114

Net change in cash for period 365,308 (476,897)
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	tatement of Accounting Policies
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

Basis of Preparation

The company is registered under the Companies Act 1993.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 2013, the requirements of the
Companies Act 1993 and the Maori Fisheries Act 2004.

The company has elected to apply PB! SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit !ntity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on
the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All
transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared
under the assumption that the company will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

The information is presented in New Zealand Dollars. All values are rounded to the nearest $.

.easurement Basis

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and financial position on a
historical cost basis is followed.

Revenue Recognition

Annual Catch !ntitlement (AC!) Income
AC! Income is recognised over the period to which the lease relates. Income received in advance relating to future periods is
deferred and recognised as a liability.

Interest Income
Interest income is recognised when earned.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised in the period the dividends are resolved.

Foresty Rights Income
Foresty Rights income is recognised over the period to which the lease relates. Income received in advance relating to future
periods is deferred and recognised as a liability.

Ban, Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Investments

Investments consist of shares or advances to unlisted entities and are recognised at cost less any impairment.

Propert�, Plant and E>uipment

Property, Plant and !quipment is initially recorded at cost. Depreciation has been calculated based on the estimated useful lives
as followsB

Plant and !quipment   2 years
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Investments in Associates

Tier 2 policy applied

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. Associates are entities over which the company has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or ?oint control over those policies. The company generally deems it has significant influence if it has
over 20% of the voting rights in the investee.

The company)s share of an associate)s or ?oint venture)s surplus or deficitH and impairment, is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. The cumulative movements are ad?usted against the carrying amount of the investment.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of Settlement Cuota and !TS Inits.

	ettlement 3uota

Settlement Cuota has been recorded at fair value on recognition (Te Ohu �aimoana allocation as part of the original Settlement)
and is not revalued. Fish Cuota are treated as an asset with an indefinite life and are not amortised. Impairment losses are
recognised whenever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount. Fish quota is tested annually for
impairment. The useful life is assessed annually to determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable.Cuota shares are a property right that represents the quota owner)s share of a fishery. These are tradeable rights
and are issued perpetually and are a tool used to actively manage the fishery in a sustainable manner via the Annual Catch
!ntitlement process. As a result the quota shares are not amortised.

ET	 /nits

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited is deemed a participant in the New Zealand !mission Trading Scheme as it is an owner
of fishing quota.  These carbon credits were initially recognised at fair value at the date of acquisition. They are not revalued. As
they are not consumed, they are considered to have an indefinite life and are therefore not amortised. They are tested for
impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that impairment exists.

Income Ta9

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited is a registered charitable organisation and is exempt from New Zealand income tax.

Goods and 	ervices Ta9 :G	T;

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.
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!otes to the Performance Report
�haingaroa Fisheries Compan� Limited
For the �ear ended 30 �une 2019

2019 2018

1. Ban, Accounts and Cash
�iwibank 01 612,515 247,733

�iwibank 02 16,078 15,842

�iwibank 04 13,613 13,313

�iwibank 05 216 226

Total Ban, Accounts and Cash 642,423 277,114

2019 2018

2. Propert�, Plant and E>uipment
Land

Land at Cost 2,965,808 2,615,062
Total Land 2,965,808 2,615,062

Plant and E>uipment
Plant and !quipment At Cost 1,730 1,730

Accumulated Depreciation - Plant and !quipment (1,117) (505)
Total Plant and E>uipment 613 1,225

Total Propert�, Plant and E>uipment 2,966,421 2,616,288

3. Investments

Investments in Unlisted Companies

Investment in Aotearoa Fisheries Limited
The company has 0.24% interest in Aotearoa Fisheries Limited. The investment is accounted for at a cost of $862,009.

Deep Water Group Limited
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited holds a 2% shareholding in this company. It has no monetary value.

Northland Scallop !nhancement Company Limited
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited holds a 4% shareholding in this company. It has no monetary value.

3 (a) Investments in Associates

Investment in Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited
The company has 12.44% of the shares in Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited and is represented on the board by one director.
The Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited Board consists of four directors, one from each investor, resulting in a 25% voting right.
As a result Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited has significant influence over Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited, therefore
the equity method is used to account for the interest in this entity. 

3 (b) Subsidiary

Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa Limited
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited holds 100% shareholding in this company. It has no monetary value. This company was
inactive during the year ended 30 June 2019.
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Notes to the Performance Report

4. Advance to Associate

During the 2016 year, Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited provided an advance of $259,996 to Taitokerau Fibre Networks
Limited. This advance was made through Te Whainga Putea Limited, a company set up to facilitate cash contributions
to Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited by the shareholders. Refer Note 7 for further information. Inaudited financial statements
have been provided by TFNL for the 2017 and 2018 years and draft accounts for the 2019 year.

In 2016, Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited had significant losses, liquidity issues and negative equity at balance date. The
Directors were of the view that repayment of the loan by either Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited or Te Whainga Putea Limited
was remote. Due to these reasons the Directors resolved to impair the loan at 30 June 2016. Inaudited financial statements
have been provided by TFNL for the 2018 year and draft accounts for the 2019 year. Based on these draft financial results the
advance remains fully impaired as at 30 June 2019.

2019 2018

5. Intangibles
Settlement Cuota - Deepwater Share of Cuota 895,340 895,340

Settlement Cuota - Inshore Share of Cuota 2,315,360 2,315,360

!TS Credits 2,394 2,394

Total Intangibles 3,213,094 3,213,094

2019 2018

6. Deferred Income
Deferred Income - Forestry Rights (2,368,965) (2,125,895)

Deferred Income - AC! (62,633) (84,586)

Total Deferred Income :2,431,598; :2,210,481;

2019 2018

7. Te �a,a Pupuri Putea Trust
Loan from Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust (129,996) (129,996)

Accrued interest - Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust (29,686) (21,238)

Total Te �a,a Pupuri Putea Trust :159,682; :151,234;

Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust has provided a loan to Whaingaora Fisheries Company Limited to advance funds to Taitokerau Fibre
Networks Limited.

$100,000 of the $259,996 loan referred to in Note 4 was advanced to Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited by Whaingaroa Fisheries
Company Limited with the balance of $159,996 funded by Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust. Te Waka Pupuri Putea Trust also funded
$20,000 of professional fees relating to the setup of Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited which resulted in a loan balance of
$179,996. $50,000 was repaid in July 2016 resulting in a balance at year end of $129,996 before interest accruals.

The terms of this loan are as followsB
Interest at 5.5% per annum to 31 May 2016, 6.0% thereafter.
Full repayment by 30 April 2017. This term has been unofficially extended for a yet-to-be determined period of time.
Secured by Whaingaora Fisheries Company Limited)s interest in Taitokerau Fibre Networks Limited.

2019 2018

8. Contributed E>uit�
100 Ordinary Shares Issued (100) (100)

Total Contributed E>uit� :100; :100;

All shares are fully paid and carry equal voting rights and rights to dividends.
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Notes to the Performance Report

2019 2018

9. Accumulated Funds
Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance 4,671,740 4,594,371

Current year earnings 684,539 229,772

Dividends (150,000) (150,000)

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) - (2,404)
Total Accumulated Funds 5,206,279 4,671,740

Total Accumulated Funds 5,206,279 4,671,740

10. Related Parties

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd paid the shareholder, Te Runanga O Whaingaroa, an admistration fee of $15,000 for the year
ended 30 June 2019 (last year $10,000).

Other than dividends declared of $150,000, no other related party transactions took place during the year.

The inter-entity balance of $28,440 (last year $28,440) is interest free and repayable on demand. No related party balances were
written off or forgiven during the year.

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd holds 100% shareholding in Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa Ltd. It has no
monetary value. There were no transactions with Nga Toenga Whenua Topu O Whaingaroa during the year.

Geneva Harrison, current Director of Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited, is also a Director of Taitokerau Fibre Networks
Limited. Whaingaroa Fisheries has a 12.44% share of Taiktokerau Fibre Network.

2019 2018

11. Imputation Credit Account
Opening Balance 6,645 9,172

Maori Authority Tax Credits on Dividends Received 4,360 4,917

Maori Authority Tax Credits Refunded - (7,444)

Total Imputation Credit Account 11,005 6,645

12. Guarantees

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd has provided to the BNZ a Perfected Security Interest in all present and after acquired 
property. The Guarantee is for the amount of $1,000,000 plus interest and costs in terms of the banks standard guarantee form 
from Te Runanga O Whaingaroa.

13. Commitments

There are no commitments as at 30 June 2019 (Last year - nil).

14. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Ltd has a Customised Average Rate Loan facility with BNZ. The balance at 30 June 2018 was nil. 
This facility is secured over all present and after acquired property of the Company. The balance of this facility as at 30 June 
2019 remains nil. There are no other contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 30 June 2019. 

15. Events After the Balance Date

The Directors entered into an agreement dated 15 August 2019 to purchase land and trees at Iwitaua Road, Otangaroa, 
Northland for $530,000 (Lot 15). This agreement settled on 27 September 2019. There were no other events that have occurred 
after the balance date that would have a material impact on the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited 

 
Report on the Performance Report  
 
We have audited the accompanying performance report of Whaingaroa Fisheries Company 
Limited (“The Company”), pages 3 to 15 which comprises the entity information, the statement 
of service performance, the statement of financial performance and statement of cash flows 
for the year ended 30 June 2019, the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and 
the statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information.  
 
In Our Opinion: 
 

a) The report outcomes and outputs, and qualification of the outputs to the extent 
practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable; 
 

b) The accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects: 
 

• the entity information for the year ended 30 June 2019;  
• the service performance for the year then ended; and  
• the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2019, and its financial 

performance, and cash flows for the year then ended  

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 
issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  

 
We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial 
position, statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the 
performance report in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) 
(“ISAs (NZ)”), and the audit of the entity information and statement of service performance in 
accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 
3000 (Revised) Assurance Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial 
Information (“ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised)”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of 
our report. We are independent of the Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited in accordance 
with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners 
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  
 
Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the 
Whaingaroa Fisheries Company Limited. 
 
Other Information  
 
The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date 
of this auditor’s report is information contained in the annual report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
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with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated.   
 
 
  
If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date 
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  
 
Responsibilities of the Board for the Performance Report  
 
The Board is responsible for:  
 
a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, 

that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of 
service performance;  

 
b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the company 

which comprises:  

• the entity information;  
• the statement of service performance; and  
• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement 

of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report 

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 
issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board; and  

 
c) for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation 

of the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.  

 
In preparing the performance report, the Board is responsible on behalf of the company for 
assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Board either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance 
report.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting 
by the Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, 
including the disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  
 

• Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported 
outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, 
are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable.  

 
We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.  
 
This report is made to the Shareholders  
 
This report is made solely to the Company’s Shareholders, as a body. Our audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in an 
auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not 
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s 
Shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed. 
 
 
 
 
BDO Northland 
108 Kerikeri Road 
Kerikeri 
New Zealand 
19th November 2019 
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